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Questions (Q) and Answers (A) in response to RFI number #1

	Q#1:  Will his solicitation involve the purchase of equipment to support cleanups?

	

	A#1:  This solicitation involves the purchase of advisory & assistance services as defined in Federal acquisition regulations (FAR 2.101).  No purchase of equipment to support cleanups is required.

	

	Q#2:  Would AFCEE consider awarding contracts under the NAICS 562910 or its subset Environmental Remediation Services in addition to the NAIC code 541620?

	A#2: No.  NAIC Code 562910 is entitled “Remediation Services” with a size standard of $12M.  “This industry comprises establishments primarily engaged in one or more of the following: (1) remediation and cleanup of contaminated buildings, mine sites, soil or groundwater; (2) integrated mine reclamation activities, including demolition, soil remediation, waste water treatment, hazardous material removal, contouring land, and renegotiation, and (3) asbestos, lead paint, and other toxic material abatement.    A subset of NAIC code 562910 entitled  “Environmental Remediation Services” with a size standard of 500 employees has the following definition for classifying government procurement. “b. For purposes of classifying a Government procurement as Environmental Remediation Services, the general purpose of the procurement must be to restore a contaminated environment and also the procurement must be composed of activities in three or more separate industries with separate NAICS codes or, in some instances (e.g., engineering), smaller sub-components of NAICS codes with separate, distinct size standards. These activities may include, but are not limited to, separate activities in industries such as: Heavy Construction; Special Trade Construction; Engineering Services; Architectural Services; Management Services; Refuse Systems; Sanitary Services, Not Elsewhere Classified; Local Trucking Without Storage; Testing Laboratories; and Commercial, Physical and Biological Research. If any activity in the procurement can be identified with a separate NAICS code, or component of a code with a separate distinct size standard, and that industry accounts for 50 percent or more of the value of the entire procurement, then the proper size standard is the one for that particular industry, and not the Environmental Remediation Service size standard.”

	

	The primary purpose of GEITA is not to restore a contaminated environment but rather to provide the AFCEE advisory and assistance services in meeting its environmental mission as well as its other emerging missions (e.g. construction support.)  This primary activity of management support is more accurately reflected under NAIC code 541620 Environmental Consulting Services with a size standard of  $6M. 

 The NAIC for “Environmental Consulting Services” is defined as follows “This industry comprises establishments primarily engaged in providing advice and assistance to businesses and other organizations on environmental issues, such as the control of environmental contamination from pollutants, toxic substances, and hazardous materials. These establishments identify problems (e.g., inspect buildings for hazardous materials), measure and evaluate risks, and recommend solutions. They employ a multidiscipline staff of scientists, engineers, and other technicians with expertise in areas, such as air and water quality, asbestos contamination, remediation, and environmental law. Establishments providing sanitation or site remediation consulting services are included in this industry.” 

	

	Q#3.  Would AFCEE consider awarding more than the planned two full and open and two small business awards considering that the anticipated value is $300 to $750M which is double the current acquisition ceiling of $150M?

	A#3.  Given that we are planning to double the ceiling, the answer to question 3 is yes.  We are in the process of determining the approximate number of awards to large and small business for this effort.

	

	Q#4. Teaming Arrangements for the GEITA 05 procurement:  Can a large business propose as a prime contractor under the full and open and also propose as a subcontractor to a small business under the partial small business set aside procurement.

	A#4. 

Note that this is a draft plan/response.  If you have any comments or concerns about this proposed teaming and OCI approach, please provide feedback by 12 March 04.

No.  If a contractor, large or small business, proposes as a prime contractor on this acquisition, then they cannot participate on any other GEITA05 proposal (i.e. as a subcontractor or team member). 

If a small business proposes as a prime contractor, they may select to also compete in the full and open competition.  Only one proposal for each prime will be accepted.

Related Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) issue.  No contractor (large or small business, prime, team member, or subcontractor) may receive an award under this acquisition and also be involved in any manner (prime, team, subcontractor) on any non-A&AS AFCEE contracts (e.g. 4PAE, WERC, ECOS, DBP03, etc).  If you are currently involved in any non-A&AS AFCEE contracts and propose on the GEITA05 acquisition, you must identify in your proposal that you will immediately withdraw from any non-A&AS AFCEE contracts upon award of a GEITA05 contract.  



	

	Q#5.  The RFI#1 asked for feedback on a Pre-proposal Conference and respective topics to be discussed.

	A#5.  A pre-proposal conference will be planned for the GEITA 05.  The date, location time and place and other relevant information will be posted in FedBizOpps-FBO and the AFCEE web site.  Please register at the AFCEE web site to stay apprised of latest developments with this acquisition.

	

	Q#6.  Can the ceiling for Section 803 competitive task order awards over $100K be increased to $200K?

	A#6.  DFARS 216-505-70 orders under Multiple Award Contracts mandates the ceiling at $100K for all task order awards.  Each order for services exceeding $100,000 shall be placed on a competitive basis unless the contracting officer waives this requirement on the basis of one of the five exceptions.  Law also sets $100K.

	

	Q#7.  How does a small business firm who has specialized services position itself to provide subcontract services?

	A#7.  The best way to do this is to market to businesses that have expressed an interest in this acquisition.  A list of these businesses can be viewed from the AFCEE website (afcee.brooks.af.mil), business opportunities, GEITA 05, click on view registrants.

	

	Q#8.  Will the AFCEE use team subcontractor cost in the cost proposal evaluation?

	A#8.  Yes.  To insure all offerors are evaluated fairly, if a teaming arrangement has multiple rates for the same labor category and that labor category is part of the pricing task, the rates will be averaged and applied as such to the pricing task.   This will be addressed in more detail in Section L & M of the draft RFP.


